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From: @cricket.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 24 February 2023 1:05 PM
To: Jim Chalmers Public
Cc: @treasury.gov.au; @aph.gov.au;  

Subject: Correspondence from Cricket Australia CEO
Attachments: Thank you letter 2022-23 Season - Treasurer.pdf; Cricket Australia - Budget 

Submission_FA.pdf

Dear Treasurer 
 
On behalf of , Cricket Australia, please find attached a letter and related 
documentation for your consideration. 
Should you have any questions, please contact  on  or at 

@cricket.com.au. 
 
Regards 

 
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented 
automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

  
Cricket Australia | 60 Jolimont St | East Melbourne Victoria 3002 
Direct:  Mobile:   

cricket.com.au | www.cricket.com.au 

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.

 

Cricket Australia acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land and acknowledges and pays 
respect to Elders, past, present and emerging. 
 

 
To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
This e-mail message and any attached files may contain information that is copyright or confidential. It has been prepared for the private and confidential use 
of the intended recipient and may not be disclosed to anyone else. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any 
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and delete this e-mail together with any attachments. Cricket Australia does not represent this e-mail to be free 
from any virus, fault or defect and it is therefore the responsibility of the recipient to first scan it for viruses, faults and defects. 
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ATTACHMENT 1  2022 FEDERAL ELECTION FUNDING COMMITMENTS: CRICKET PROJECTS 
 
NEW SOUTH WALES 
 
Electorate   Project  

  
Funding 
amount  

Date announced   

Cunningham  Hollymount Park  
  
Construction of new training net facility  
  

$120,000    

Eden-Monaro  
  

Googong Sports and Recreation Club  
  
New function and meeting rooms, bar, bistro and café facilities, change rooms and 
spectator amenities  
  

$2.5 million  
  

3 May 2022  

Eden-Monaro  Freebody Oval  
  
Upgrade to existing change room facilities  
  

$1 million  10 May 2022  

Eden-Monaro  George Brown Memorial Oval - Eden  
  
Construction of female change rooms  
  

$250,000  10 May 2022  

Eden-Monaro  JJ Conners Oval - Jindabyne  
  
Ground upgrades  
  

$90,000  10 May 2022  

Kingsford-Smith  Snape Park - Maroubra  
  
Upgrade of facilities, including change rooms, canteen and clubhouse  
  

$1 million  9 May 2022  

Macquarie  Woodbury Reserve   
  
Masterplan implementation, including upgrades and additional fields, training nets, 
car parks  
  

$3 million  6 April 2022  



Newcastle  Wallsend Park  
  
Installation of new irrigation system to upgrade playing surface  
  

$285,000  7 May 2022  

Parramatta  Belmore Park/Richie Benaud Oval  
  
Funding for Stage One of Masterplan, including construction of a cricket oval and 
turf pitches, amenities building  
  

$6.2 million  26 April 2022  

Paterson  
  

Max McMahon Oval  
  
Demolition and rebuild of the amenities building, knock down the existing club house 
and constructing a new grandstand, team social room, change room facilities, 
canteen, toilets and storage facilities  
  

$3 million  11 April 2022  

Reid  Hammond Park  
  
Upgrade to change rooms and amenities  
  

$300,000  4 May 2022  

Robertson  James Browne Oval  Woy Woy  
  
Lighting installation  
  

$390,000  12 May 2022  

Robertson  Kariong Sporting Precinct  
  
Upgrade to improve facilities and accessibility  
  

$2.5 million  8 May 2022  

Whitlam  Darkes District Sports Park West  Dapto  
  
Construction of two new cricket fields in new housing development, one synthetic 
pitch, one turf pitch.  
  

$9 million   17 May 2022  

TOTAL  $29.64 million  

 
 
 



NORTHERN TERRITORY

Electorate Project Funding 
amount

Date announced

Lingiari CDU Oval

Construction of changerooms, lights, fence, storage shed and cricket nets Home of 
Federal Cricket Club in Alice Springs

$5 million 11 March 2022

QUEENSLAND

Electorate Project Funding 
amount

Date announced

Bowman Victoria Point Sharks Sporting Club

Facilities upgrade (new change rooms)

$250,000 16 April 2022

Forde Hubner Park

Facilities upgrade

$250,000 24 March 2022

Lilley
Oxenham Park

Installation of lights and construction female amenities

$2.3 million 6 May 2022

Griffith  Park Cricket Club

Amenities upgrade

$575,000 9 May 2022

TOTAL $3.375 million

s 47F



SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Electorate Project Funding 
amount

Date announced

Boothby Blackwood Oval

Oval drainage (primarily a football project)

$614,000 8 May 2022

Boothby
Hewett Oval

nstallation of cricket training nets

$75,000 11 May 2022

TOTAL $689,000

VICTORIA

Electorate Project Details Funding 
amount

Date announced

Ballarat Doug Lindsay Recreation Reserve

Upgrades to the oval and facilities

$750,000 7 April 2022

Ballarat Linton Oval

Reconstruct oval

$750,000 28 April 2022

Ballarat Woady Yaloak

Upgrade to oval lighting

$350,000 28 April 2022

Bendigo Strauch Reserve - Huntly

Upgrades to the junior oval at the reserve

$460,000 27 April 2022



Bendigo  North Bendigo Recreation Reserve  
  
Club room and change room upgrade  
  

$1 million  27 April 2022  

Bendigo  Golden Square Recreation Reserve  
  
Club room and change room upgrade  
  

$500,000  27 April 2022  

Chisholm  Box Hill City Oval   
  
Precinct redevelopment  
  

$13.6 million  1 May 2022  

Chisholm  Mirrabooka Reserve  
  
New pavilion and upgraded facilities   

$2 million  9 April 2022  

Chisholm  Mount Waverley Reserve  
  
Upgrade of the pavilion and sport facilities  
  

$3 million  5 May 2022  

Cooper   Coburg Sports Masterplan  
  
Masterplan for the Coburg North precinct   
  

$2 million  12 May 2022  

Corangamite  Ocean Grove Memorial Reserve   
  
Upgrade the female change rooms and oval lighting  
  

$750,000  7 April 2022  

Corangamite  Bannockburn Reserve   
  
Change room upgrades to facilitate greater female participation  
  

$350,000  11 April 2022  

Corangamite  Grinter Reserve  
  
Upgrade to lights and change rooms  
  

$600,000  5 May 2022  

Corangamite  Portarlington Recreation Reserve  $600,000  27 April 2022  



 Upgrade of lights and scoreboard  
  

Corangamite  Leopold Memorial Reserve   
  
Upgrade of the old junior change room, including the toilet block facilities; 
modernising parking for the community and necessary signage  
  

$3.25 million  9 March 2022  

Corangamite  Queenscliff Recreation Reserve  
  
Oval lighting upgrades and cricket pitch covers  
  

$160,000  30 April 2022  

Corangamite  Spring Creek Reserve  Torquay  
  
Female change room upgrade  

$700,000  1 May 2022  

Corio  South Barwon Reserve  
  
New modular facilities and amenities  
  

$1.6 million  12 April 2022  

Dunkley  
  

Emil Madsen Reserve Upgrade - Mount Eliza  
  
Key works include the construction of a new east pavilion, new west pavilion and an 
upgrade of the existing pavilion on Oval 2  
  

$10 million  1 March 2022  
  
  

Gellibrand  Downer Oval   
  

  
  

$500,000  4 April 2022  

Higgins  Murrumbeena Park  
  
New oval lighting  
  

$416,000  13 May 2022  

Jagajaga  Eltham Lower Park  
  
New pavilion  
  

$2 million  30 April 2022  

Lalor  Galvin Park  $500,000  9 April 2022  



  
Pavilion redevelopment  
  

Latrobe  Toomuc Recreation Reserve  
  
Upgrade to pavilion  
  

$386,000  7 May 2022  

Macnamara  Albert Park  
  
Upgrades to facilities, including changerooms and amenities  
  

$5 million  23 March 2022  

McEwen  Greenhill Recreation Reserve   
  
Upgrade to the oval (lower oval)  

$515,000  13 May 2022  

McEwen  Macedon Ranges Regional Sports Hub Precinct   
  
This project includes sports hub courts, a function room, additional new car parking, 
a new practice oval, outdoor multi-sport courts, sports pavilion amenities and 
landscaping.  
  

$15 million  5 April 2022  

TOTAL  $66.74 million  

 
WESTERN AUSTRALIA  
 
Electorate  
  

Project  Funding 
Amount  

Date Announced   

Pearce  Kingsway Regional Sporting Complex  
  
Upgrades to change rooms, club rooms and other facilities  
  

$2 million  23 April 2022  

Pearce  Wanneroo Showgrounds   
  
Expand and upgrade facilities as well as install lighting over the cricket nets   
  

$420,000  19 April 2022  

Tangney  Tompkins Park  $20,000  23 April 2022  



  
Installation of Floodlights  
  

Tangney  Shirley Strickland Reserve   
  
Extension of lanes (4 lanes to 6) and Melville Cricket Club (Murdoch University)  
  

$50,000  21 April 2022  

Tangney  Murdoch University  
  
Extension of lanes (4 lanes to 6)  
  

$50,000  21 April 2022  

Tangney  John Connell Reserve  
  
New playing field  
  

$650,000  3 March 2022  

Tangney  Karoonda Reserve  
  
Club room upgrades  
 

$100,000  1 May 2022  

Swan  Harold Rossiter Park  
  
Lighting upgrade  

$390,000  18 April 2022  

Swan  Hartfield Park - Forrestfield   
  

and 2b.  
  

$5.4 million  13 April 2022  

Swan  Middleton Park  Cloverdale  
  
Installation of new lighting  
  

$250,000  17 March 2022  

TOTAL  $9.33 million  
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From:  < cricket.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 8 March 2024 3:34 PM
To: Jim Chalmers Public
Cc:  Brett Wood
Subject: Correspondence from Cricket Australia CEO
Attachments: 2024-25 Federal Budget Submission - Cricket Australia - Women and Girls Action 

Plan.pdf; 20240308 - CA CEO to Treasurer - Federal Budget Submission 2024-25 - 
Women and Girls National Priorities.pdf

 
Dear Treasurer 
 
Please find attached a letter from   Cricket Australia presenting Cricket 
Australia’s 2024-25 Federal Budget Submission, together with a copy of the Submission for your 
consideration. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented 
automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

 |  
Cricket Australia | 60 Jolimont St | East Melbourne Victoria 3002 
Direct:  | Mobile: +   

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
respect to Elders, past and present 
 

 
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
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2024 2:49 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Brisbane 2032 Games Venue Infrastructure Review - Tennis Submission - 

Meeting Follow [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Queensland Tennis Centre_Follow Up for the Panel_2024-03-12.pdf

Sensitivity: Confidential

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

OFFICIAL 
 
 

OFFICIAL 

From: @Tennis.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 2:36 PM 
To: @treasury.gov.au> 
Cc: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @tennis.com.au> 
Subject: Brisbane 2032 Games Venue Infrastructure Review - Tennis Submission - Meeting Follow 
Sensitivity: Confidential 
 
Hi  
 
I hope you are well.  
Following on from my email below, please find attached a letter in response to the recent site visit 
from the panel.  
I have asked from our office to reach out to see if we can set-up a mutually convenient time in 
Canberra next week with one of the Treasurer’s Advisers. 
 
Kind regards 

Tennis Australia 
Mob:  
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From: @entaingroup.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, 6 August 2023 3:37 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Relevant Treasurer's adviser for Gambling Committee report [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Yes, that works for me. 10:30 should be fine. I have a pass so can either come to your office or meet somewhere of 
your choosing.  
 
Thanks 

  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Sunday, August 6, 2023 3:05:29 PM 
To: @entaingroup.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Relevant Treasurer's adviser for Gambling Committee report [SEC=OFFICIAL]  

OFFICIAL 
Hi  
Thanks, I hope you’re having a good weekend as well. 
Would sometime between 10.30 or 11am on Thursday be suitable for you? 
Thanks, 
________ 

 — Adviser 
Office of the Treasurer 
M +  

OFFICIAL 

From: @entaingroup.com.au>  
Sent: Sunday, 6 August 2023 2:20 PM 
To: TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: RE: Relevant Treasurer's adviser for Gambling Committee report [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Hi , 
Hope you are having a relaxing weekend.  
Further to the below and  follow up email, I’d be keen to catch up with you this week when I’m in Canberra 
for a quick meeting to discuss the Online Gambling report and possible impacts of proposed recommendations. 
Any time you have on Thursday August 10 would be appreciated. 
I look forward to hearing back from you. 
King regards 

Entain | Australia & New Zealand 
entaingroup.com.au | @entaingroup.com.au 

mob:  
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From: @Tennis.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, 29 January 2023 1:42 PM
To:  Chalmers, Jim; Jim Chalmers Public; 

@tpg.com.au; @gmail.com
Subject: Fwd: Tickets Attached
Attachments: ticketFast.pdf

Sincerest apologies for the delay 
 
Kind regards 

  

 
  

Tennis Australia  
  

tennis.com.au  

From: Australian Open <noreply@ticketmaster.com> 
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2023 1:29:09 PM 
To: @Tennis.com.au> 
Subject: Tickets Attached  

 

 

 
Hello O  
Attached are Ticket(s) to the following event:  
 

   

 

 

 

Rod Laver Arena  
Pre-Final Entertainment 7:00pm  
Twil Session - Gates 2:00pm  
Please refer to tennis.com.au  
for conditions of sale and entry  
       

  

 

Customer Account Number #: 5732727  
** IMPORTANT NOTE: THIS EMAIL IS NOT YOUR TICKET. YOUR TICKET(S) ARE ATTACHED TO THIS EMAIL AS A 
SEPARATE FILE! **  
** YOU MUST OPEN THE ATTACHED FILE, PRINT AND BRING YOUR ATTACHED TICKETS TO THE VENUE IN ORDER 
TO ATTEND THE EVENT **  
-----------------------------------------  
HELP & CUSTOMER SERVICE  
Your tickets are attached to this email as a PDF file. If you do not have Adobe Acrobat Reader 5.0 or higher, you can download 
it now for free at (http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html). Then click on the attached file to print your ticket(s).  
-----------------------------------------  
TERMS OF USE & PRIVACY POLICY  
In order to send you the attached tickets, the forwarder provided your name and email address. By using, allowing someone 
else to use, or by opening the attached tickets, you agree that this information may be used and disclosed in accordance with 
the privacy policy.  
The barcode(s) on the attached ticket(s) will only allow entry the first time it is scanned. Duplication may prevent your 
admittance to the event. Ticketmaster and the are not responsible for any inconvenience or loss caused by duplication. In the 
event that duplicate copies appear, the Facility reserves the right to refuse entry to all ticket holders.  
 

  

 [External Email] This email originated from outside the organisation – be cautious, particularly with links and attachments. 
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From:  < nrl.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 10:50 AM
To:
Subject: NRL players attending Tomorrow

Hi , 
Just coming back to you on the players that will be delivery the gift to the Treasurer: 
Brett Kimmorley (NSW player) 
Meg Ward (QLD player) 
See you tomorrow! 

 

 

m  
e nrl.com.au 
w nrl.com 

 

Rugby League Central 
Driver Ave 
Moore Park NSW 2021 
 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

  

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

   

The Australian Rugby League Commission acknowledges the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australia. We pay our respects to the Elders past 
and present. 
   

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
NRL Origin 
Banner
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From:  < nrl.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 12:13 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: NRL Magic Round Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi  
Many thanks so following this up and not a worry – completely understandable! 
We’ll hopefully see him at another major event throughout the year. 
Chat soon, 

 

 

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
NRL State of  
Orig in Banner

  

From: @Treasury.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 12:03 PM 
To:  < nrl.com.au> 
Subject: RE: NRL Magic Round Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  
 
Just spoke with Jim and unfortunately, he will be unable to attend given it is the week before the Federal Budget. 
 
Hope it all goes well though. 

 Office of Jim Chalmers MP | Treasurer 
P: | M: + | E: @treasury.gov.au  
 

OFFICIAL 

From:  < nrl.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 3:28 PM 
To: @Treasury.gov.au> 
Subject: NRL Magic Round Invitation 
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Hi , 
 
I hope my email finds you well on a Friday! 
 
I just wanted to follow up on an invitation for the Treasurer to join us our VIP event on Day 1 of Magic Round. 
I have attached a copy of the invite. The RSVP date isn’t until next week, but I thought I would check in to see 
whether you know if he will be attending. 
 
Many thanks, 

 

 

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
   

 

  

 

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential 
information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, 
any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error 
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with 
any attachments. 
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